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August 31, 2020 
 

ADDENDUM NO.  1 
 

Downtown Alley Rehabilitation – Diablo Way 
CIP Project No. 562-56401 

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 
 
This Addendum No. 1 consists of three (3) pages and two (2) attachments, which are listed on 
the last page, amending the Contract Documents.  All prospective bidders for the above-
referenced project are to be aware that the following changes, additions and/or clarifications 
shall be included as an integral part of the Contract Documents for the above-referenced 
project, and that they are bound by all conditions set forth therein. 
 
On Tuesday, September 8th the Council Chambers at City Hall, 150 City Park Way in Brentwood, 
will be open from 1:30 p.m. to exactly 2:00 p.m. to accept bids in person. Limited seating will be 
available, allowing one representative per bid, for the reading of the bids. Anyone attending the 
bid opening must wear a face mask and adhere to the County’s social distancing requirements. 
 
1. Notice Inviting Bids Section 2.2 indicates 150 working days while Section 5 of the Contract 

indicates 55 working days, please clarify.  Section 5 of the Contract “Time for Completion” 
should be amended to state: “…within 150 working days….” 
 

2. Please provide any available soils reports.  There was no soils report conducted for this 
project. 
 

3. Please provide any available environmental reports.  There was no environmental report 
conducted for this project. 
 

4. Please provide any available As-Built drawings.  All referenced as-built drawings that were 
used during design have been uploaded to the City’s website under Projects Out to Bid. 
 

5. Please provide any available flow rates/calculations or times for the existing sanitary sewer 
system.  There are no calculations for the existing sanitary sewer. 

 
6. The plans refer to ST-25 for trenching.  This allows the use of CL 2AB or sand as backfill.  

ST-25a calls for the use of 2 sack slurry at 6” above pipe.  ST-25a is for existing streets 
repair. Wanting to confirm that ST-25 is acceptable?  The City Standard ST-25 will apply to 
work being done in the alleyway, while ST-25a will apply to the trench work through any of 
the intersections. 

 
7. Does the City own an empty lot adjacent to the alley for staging of materials?  The City does 

not own any empty lots along the alleyway for staging. 

http://www.brentwoodca.gov/gov/pw/cip/pw_projects_out_to_bid.asp
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8. Can trenches be left with CL 2 AB full to the top until final improvements are to be done?  
Trenches within the alleyway may be backfilled to subgrade with CL 2 AB until such time 
that the alleyway is reopened to vehicular traffic. 

 
9. I see that there is some minor Storm Drain work, but no bid items associated for this work. 

Where would you like us to put this cost? See Attachment 2, Revised Bid Schedule, which 
includes bid items for “Storm Drain Line” and “Storm Drain Inlet.”  When submitting your bid, 
please make sure you are using the revised Bid Schedule included in this Addendum No. 1.   

 
10. Traffic Control:  Would the engineer consider extending the complete alley closures beyond 

the 5 days allowed.  The underground construction for the sewer and water systems for 
each block segment will take more than 5 days.  In addition, the roadway excavation, fine 
grade, PCC valley gutter, aggregate base and paving will also take longer than 5 days for 
each segment also.  The City would definitely consider extending alley closures beyond 5 
days and can be discussed at the time of the pre-construction meeting. 

 
11. Will traffic be allowed to travel on an unpaved surface? Traffic may be allowed on unpaved 

surface with approval from City Engineer and proper signage provided. 
 

12. Please provide a profile view of each the existing sewer laterals indicating depth at 
connection point at R/W. Refer to the profile drawings in the project plan set for the 
connection point of the laterals to the main line.  

 
13. Also provide the length of each lateral and clean-out location. The length of each lateral 

from the main line to the clean out varies from 10 to 15 feet. 
 

14. Will pressure testing of the sewer main be required?  This will be a live sewer main with all 
new live laterals at the time of testing. Yes, the sewer main will need to be tested after 
installation of the new main and laterals. 

 
15. What is included in the Bid Item No.13 Concrete Repair? Bid Item 13 is in regards to 

repairing curb & gutter, sidewalk and/or driveways where trench work will be done. 
 

16. Please advise as to which Bid Item is to include: “Install ARV,” “SDDI,” “6” SD,” “Install Blow-
off” and “Install FH Lateral.”  “Install ARV” and “Install Blow-off” shall be included under Bid 
Item 8 “8 Inch Potable Waterline.” “SDDI” and “6 Inch SD” shall be included under Bid Items 
18 and 19 in Attachment 2 Revised Bid Schedule. “Install FH Lateral” shall be included 
under Bid Item 9 “Water Line.” 

 
17. The City detail SS-6a for Grease Interceptor shows two different sections for slab around 

the interceptor Case A and Case B.  Which one of these are we to use and how does this 
slab gets paid for as it is not mentioned in the methods of payment? The Grease Interceptor 
will need to be built per Case B of City Standard SS-6a; and the cost of the slab shall be 
included in Bid Item 16 “Grease Interceptor.” 

 
18. In lieu of removing the water line could we grout and leave in place? All lines that are called 

out to be removed must be removed to avoid any unnecessary overcrowding with the 
underground utilities in the alleyway. 
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19. The specs call for final hydrostatic pressure test of the waterline to be done prior to paving. 
The line will have to be in service and old line removed/abandoned much sooner than this. 
Please advise.  The pressure tests shall be conducted for each segment or segments of 
pipe at the direction of the City Engineer prior to paving the roadway. 

 
 

Attachments: 
Attachment 1 – Section TS-22 Storm Drain Improvements – to be added as pages 131 and 132. 
Attachment 2 – Revised Bid Schedule (to be used to submit a Bid Proposal) replacing page 13. 
 
All bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of Addendums in the space 
provided on the Bid Proposal, page 10, of the Contract Documents. 
 

-END OF ADDENDUM NO. -1- 
 
 
 

 
Allen Baquilar 
Project Manager 
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Page 131 

SECTION TS-22 STORM DRAIN IMPROVEMENTS 
 

 STORM DRAIN INLETS 
 

Storm Drain Inlets shall be constructed at locations and grades as shown on the plans 
in accordance with City of Brentwood Standard Plans and Specifications, Section 70, 
"Miscellaneous Facilities," and Section 51, "Concrete Structures," of the Caltrans 
Standard Specifications, these Specifications, and as specified on the plans. 

 
All storm drain inlets shall additionally conform to Section 76, “Storm Drain Facilities” 
of the City of Brentwood Standard Plans and Specifications and City of Brentwood 
Standard Drawings SD-15a, SD-15b, and SD-15c.  Costs for the additional 
requirements from these sections, including any required testing, shall be included in 
the unit price for each storm drain inlet. 

 
Structure excavation and backfill for storm drain manholes shall conform to the 
requirements of Section 19-3, "Structure Excavation and Backfill," of the Caltrans 
Standard Specifications as well as applicable sections of the City of Brentwood 
Standard Plans and Specifications. 

 
All materials used in cast-in-place concrete shall conform to Section 90, "Portland 
Cement Concrete," of the Caltrans Standard Specifications.  Cement shall be of class 
and type shown on City of Brentwood Standard Drawing SD-15c.  Reinforcing steel 
will be required only where shown on the plans and in the detail drawings and shall 
conform to the provisions of Section 52, “Reinforcement,” of the Caltrans Standard 
Specifications.   

 
The Contractor shall notify the City inspector for final inspection of forms and 
reinforcement a minimum of two working days prior to placing the concrete.  Contractor 
may not backfill around structure until after the City has reviewed and approved the 
results of the seven-day concrete test breaks. 

 
Mortar shall consist of one (1) part Portland cement to two (2) parts clean, well-graded 
sand which will pass a 1/8”, screen.  Admixtures may be used not exceeding the 
following percentage of weight of cement; hydrated lime, 10%, diatomaceous earth or 
other inert material, 5%.  Consistency of mortar shall be such that it will readily adhere 
to the surfaces.  Mortar mixed longer than 30 minutes shall not be used. 

 
The inverts of all storm drain inlets shall be shaped with concrete fillets to provide for 
smooth flow, and to prevent the buildup of sand, gravel, or debris in the corners of the 
structure.  Reference City of Brentwood Standard Drawings SD-15a, SD-15b, and SD-
15c. 

 
Frames and grates for storm inlets shall be of the principal dimensions shown on the 
plans and applicable City of Brentwood Standard Drawings. Castings shall conform to 
ASTM A-48, Class 30.  If the grates are of welded construction, the material shall 
conform to ASTM A-36.  Frames and grates shall be machined to smooth, plane 
surfaces providing for full contact between bearing surfaces.
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All storm inlet grates and curb angles shall conform to Section 75, "Miscellaneous 
Metal," of the Caltrans Standard Specifications and these Specifications. 

 
All storm inlets shall be marked “No Dumping”, etc. as shown on City of Brentwood 
Standard Drawing SD-15c and according to the latest City of Brentwood Standard 
Plans and Specifications. 

 
 STORM DRAIN PIPE 

 
Storm drain pipe shall be installed at locations shown on the plans according to Section 
76, “Storm Drain Facilities” of the City of Brentwood Standard Plans and Specifications 
as well as Section 65, “Reinforced Concrete Pipe,” of the Caltrans Standards 
Specifications. 

 
Storm drain pipe shall be PVC SDR35 for lines 12 inches or smaller. 

 
 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 

 
Full compensation for “Storm Drain Inlet” will be measured by number of each type 
installed.   The contract unit price paid for each storm drain inlet installed shall include 
all labor and materials to construct a complete structure, in place, as shown on the 
plans. This includes, but is not limited to, full compensation for the following items: 

 
1. Full compensation for all excavation and backfill (including dewatering, if 

necessary) 
2. Reinforcing steel 
3. Concrete 
4. Aggregate base 
5. Joint sealing compound 
6. “No Dumping” markers 
7. Mortar 
8. Grates, frames, and curb angles 
9. 3” weephole and sack drain rock (where applicable) 
10. Inlet bases 
11. Testing (as required by City of Brentwood) 
12. Connections to new or existing pipes 
13. Welding 
14. Pipe plugging (where applicable) 
15. Materials, tools, equipment and incidentals 

 
No additional compensation will made for the above said items or for 
repairing/correcting any storm drain inlets that do not meet requirements specified by 
City of Brentwood. 

 
The contract unit price paid per linear foot for “Storm Drain Line” shall include full 
compensation for site dewatering, excavation, backfill and trench patch furnishing all 
labor, material, tools, equipment and incidentals, and for doing all work necessary to 
install storm drain pipe.  No additional compensation shall be paid for connecting to 
existing pipes, plugging stubs, testing, televising, or repairing/replacing any pipes 
that do not meet requirements specified by City of Brentwood. 
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REVISED BID SCHEDULE 
 

This Bid Schedule must be completed in ink and included with the sealed Bid Proposal. Pricing 
must be provided for each Bid Item as indicated. Items marked “(SW)” are Specialty Work that 
must be performed by a qualified Subcontractor. The lump sum or unit cost for each item must be 
inclusive of all costs, whether direct or indirect, including profit and overhead. The sum of all 
amounts entered in the “Extended Total Amount” column must be identical to the Base Bid price 
entered in Section 1 of the Bid Proposal form. 
 

AL = Allowance   CF = Cubic Feet   CY = Cubic Yard  EA = Each  LB = Pounds  
LF = Linear Foot  LS = Lump Sum SF = Square Feet TON = Ton (2000 lbs)    

BASE BID 
 

BID 
ITEM 
NO. 

ITEM DESCRIPTION EST. 
QTY. UNIT UNIT 

COST 
EXTENDED 

TOTAL 
AMOUNT 

1 Mobilization  1  LS $ $ 
2 Traffic Control  1  LS $ $ 

3 Roadway Excavation 
(Demolition)  60,880  CF $ $ 

4 Asphalt Concrete  1,400  TON $ $ 
5 Aggregate Base   3,200  TON $ $ 
6 Geogrid  60,800  SF $ $ 
7 Concrete Valley Gutter  2,975  LF $ $ 
8 8 Inch Potable Waterline  1,860  LF $ $ 
9 Water Lateral  27  EA $ $ 

10 8 Inch Sewer Main  3,200  LF $ $ 

11 Remove and Replace Sewer 
Later Including Cleanout  88  EA $ $ 

12 Sewer Manhole  10  EA $ $ 
13 Concrete Repair  1,800  SF $ $ 
14 Cathodic Protection  1  LS $ $ 
15 Sheeting and Shoring  1  LS $ $ 
16 Grease Interceptor  1  LS $ $ 
17 Tree Removal  1  EA $ $ 
18 Storm Drain Inlet 2 EA $ $ 
19 Storm Drain Line 60 LF $ $ 

 
TOTAL BASE BID: Items 1 through 19 inclusive:         
[Note: The amount entered as the “Total Base Bid” should be identical to the Base Bid amount 
entered in Section 1 of the Bid Proposal form.] 
 
BIDDER NAME: _______________________________________________________________ 
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